
From: Matthew McCarter
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 1:05:19 PM

 
Via Email: foia@metrarr.com
Metra - Freedom of Information Office
Thomas Stuebner, Kathleen Haton, Sonserese Hatch
15-E
547 W. Jackson Blvd.
Chicago, IL 60661
 
Sir/Madam:
 
Please be advised that my office represents the estate of  who was
struck by Metra train #712 on June 28, 2016, in the area around 115th Street and
Front Avenue, Chicago, IL 60628.   
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, please provide any and all
photographs, videotapes, surveillance footage or other images in the possession of
Metra of either the collision involving . or any other images of 

 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
 
Matthew J. Mc Carter
Associate Attorney
Kelly & Ignoffo Law Group, P.C.
30 N. LaSalle Street - Suite 2950
Chicago, IL 60602
(312)346-3390
Kelly & Ignoffo
 




